Richard Winn, President
lan Walton, Chair

June 28, 2019

Dr. Martha Garcia, Superintendent/President
Imperial Valley College

380 E. Aten Road

Imperial, CA 92251

Dear President Garcia:

The Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges, Western Association of
Schools and Colleges, at its meeting June 5-7, 2019, reviewed the Institutional Self Evaluation
Report (ISER) and evidentiary materials submitted by Imperial Valley College. The Commission
also considered tu.al VVall TIET60dvetlsn502.11 Self Evaluation
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Compliance Requirements
The Commission also determined that the College must demonstrate compliance with the
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These efforts confirm that peer review can well serve the multiple constituencies of higher
education by both ensuring and encouraging institutional quality and effectiveness.

If you have any questions about this letter or the Commissionés action, please feel free to contact
me or the vice president that has been assigned as liaison to your institution.

Sincerely,

| A _ .,

Richard Winn, Ed.D.
President

RWIil
cc: Dr. Christina Tafoya, Accreditation Liaison Officer

Enclosure



